How do I register to bid?

2020 Delaware County Junior Fair Sale Frequently Asked Questions

Only registered bidders over the age of 18 can participate in the online auction. To register, select the Register link displayed on any of the auction pages. Enter your contact
information. When you submit the form a message will appear to give you instructions
on how to submit your information to verify your account. You will also need to review
and agree to the User Agreement.

Why participate?

Why is a credit card required to bid?

The Junior Fair Sale provides an opportunity to support local youth who
have dedicated their time and efforts to caring for and learning about a particular livestock species or hone their baking skills. This participation in 4-H
and FFA programs enables our youth to learn responsibility and gain information and experience that will assist them in their future endeavors.
These projects require much time and money. By participating in the sale,
you are investing in their project and enabling them to cover some or all of
their investment and production costs. Several members will invest their
profits for future projects and to further their education post High School.

Occasionally Breeder’s World requires each bidder to post a credit card verification to
ensure the registrant is a valid, qualified bidder. This verification method has been implemented for the protection and security of each of bidder. The credit card verification
process is completely secure. This is the only procedure available to bid online.

Why a virtual sale?
The Delaware County Junior Fair Sale Committee decided to hold a virtual,
online sale for the 2020 Junior Fair. This decision was not taken lightly, but
out of concern for the safety and well-being of the youth, their families,
volunteers, and buyers. We have a duty to be responsible and follow the
guidelines set by State and Local Officials in regards to the COVID-19 pandemic, and decided a virtual sale was the best course of action for 2020.
When is the sale?
The sale will run from Noon, Wednesday September 23rd through 8 PM,
Saturday, September 26th .
How do I participate?

The sales committee has contracted with Breeder’s World to run the virtual
auction. Buyers will need to register on their web site at
www.bwfinaldrive.com to participate.

How do I make a bid?

Youth will be listed by department, with the Grand and Reserve Grand Champions listed
first. (Baked Goods will only list the 6 Grand Champions.) All other youth will be listed
in alphabetical order after the champions.
The sale format is add-on only, which means you are making a donation to their project
as opposed to trying to have the winning bid. To donate on a youth’s project, find the
individual you would like to support and click on the “donate” button and then enter the
amount. Any bid made will need to be paid to the Delaware County Fair. The youth will
receive the total proceeds of all donations made toward their project.
How do I pay for my donations?
An invoice will be sent to each buyer at the conclusion of the sale. Buyers should then
mail their payment within 2 weeks with checks made out to Delaware County Fair Auction. If you prefer to pay by credit card, please contact Ruth Hing via email at
reh4375@yahoo.com to make arrangements.
Payments should be sent to:
Jr. Fair Sale Committee
149 N. Sandusky Street, 1st Floor
Delaware, Ohio 43015

